Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 11, 2012
SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute agreement with University of Kentucky

Research Foundation for federal funds in the amount of $10,000 for use in
conducting traffic collision reporting quality control

The University of Kentucky Research Foundation— Kentucky Transportation Center has been awarded
federal funds for implementation of a Collision Reporting Quality Control project. These federal funds
originate from the US. Department of Transportation’s Highway Safety Standards Branch. The
University of Kentucky Research Foundation has offered Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government funds in the amount of $10,000 for participation in this project. The purpose of the
project 1s to improve collision reporting for submission into the Kentucky Open Portal System. Funds
will be used for police overtime. No matching funds are required.

Council authonization to accept federal funds and to execute agreement with University of Kentucky
Research Foundation.
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Irene Gooding, Director
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